
BOARD OF COL]NTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY. FLORIDA

May 2,2023
9:30 A.M.

Bradford County Courthouse
945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, Florida 32091

AGENDA

I . Chair to call meeting to order

2. Public Comments
r Three (3) minutes per speaker;
r Comments will not be accepted after the meeting begins;

. State your name and address into the record before speaking;
o Address your questions 10 the board, not county staff;
. Refrain from demands for an immediate board response; and

. No boisterous behavior; personal, impertinent or slanderous remarks.

3. Approval ofConsent Agenda Items:
A. Regular Meeting Minutes fiom April 4,2023.
B. Ratification ofPayment Register(s) from 03-24-23 thru 04-18-23

C. Request to refer delinquent EMS accounts in the amount of $37,516.69 to National Recovery

Agency for further collection efforts.

4. Clerk Reports - Denny Thompson, Clerk to the Board and Clerk of the Circuit Court.

A.

5 Sheriff Repo(s - Gordon Smith, Sheriff
. Annual Smart Cop Invoice. IGCF approved to pay $40,000.00 out of IGCF account. Bradford County

Sherifls Office to pay the remaining balance of $2 4,419.00. Sherifls Office will request reimbursement

ofthe $24,439 from IGCF in the future when the balance is up.

,A

6. County Manager Reports - County Manager Scott Komegay

A. Discussion with BoCC on Florida Power & Light Franchise Fees

7. County Attomey Reports - Rich Komando

8. Commissioner's Comments

9. Chair's Comments

Action ltem

Page I of2



Notice:

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, notice is hereby provided that, ifa person decides to appeal any
decision made by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida with respect to any matter
considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofthe proceedings, and that, for such purpose,

he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Page 2 of 2



BOARD OF COUNfY COMMISSIONERS OII BRADI,ORD COUNTY, FI,ORIDA

AGTi]ND,,\ ITI.]M IN FORILA'I]ON SH I.],ET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEF.TINC: Mav 2,2023

AGENDA I'fEM

DE,PARTME,NT:
3r+

PUR?OSE:

Regular Meeting Minutes from Aprt 4,2023.

CIcrk's ()fFrcc

Approval of minutes.

N/A

Page 1 of 1



April4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA
April4 2023
9:30 A.M.

Bradford County Courthouse
945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, Florida 32091

MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner District 5 - Chair Diane Andrews
Commissioner District I - Vice-Chair Carolyn Spooner
Commissioner District 3 - Joseph C. Dougherty
Commissioner District 4 - Danny Riddick
Commissioner District 2 Kenny Thompson

PRESS PRESENT: Bradford County Telegraph

STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: County Manager Scott Komegay; Executive Assistant Michelle
Evemden; County Attorney fuch Komando; Clerk Denny Thompson; Chief Deputy Clerk Rachel Rhoden;
Finance Director Dana LaFollette; Sheriff Gordon Smith; Public Works Director Jason Dodds; Chief Ben
Carter; Library Director Robert Perone; and Emergency Management Director Lt. Brad Witt.

1 CALL TO ORDER: Chair Andrews called the meeting to order at 9:30 A.M.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS - No comments

3. APPROVAL OF'CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
A. R.EGULAR MEETING MINUTES FROM MARCH 7,2023.
B. TDC MARKETING GRANT ($7500) BRADFORD COUNTY FLORIDA STATE

CHAMPIONSHIPS.
C. THREE.PARTY AGREEMENT BETWEEN BRADFORD COUNTY AND THE

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THOMAS M. COYNE,
M.D., PH.D. FOR DISTRICT MEDICAL EXAMINER SERVICES, UNIVERSITY
PHYSICIAN SUPPORT SERVICES, UNIVERSITY NON-PHYSICIAN SUPPORT
SERVICES AND FACILITY USE.

D. RATIFTCATTON OF PAYMENT REGISTER(S) FROM 02-22-23 THRU 03-23-23.

It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson to approve
the consent agenda.

Discussion: No discussion.

Page I of6



April 4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

Chair Andrews Conducted A Roll-Call Vote:
Chair An&ews: Aye
Vice-Chair Spooner: Aye
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Dougherty: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye

Motion Carries 5-0

4. PR.E,SENTING LETTERS OF APPRECIATION TO ASCENSION ST. VINCENT'S AND
CHIEF'JEF'F & CARRIE JOHNSON ['OR THEIR RECENT EQUIPMENT DONATIONS TO
THE FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT.

Chair Andrews recognized Chief Ben Carter who read into the record letters of appreciation from the board tbr
donated equipment from Ascension St. Vincent's and from Chief Jeff and Carrie Johnson. Mr. Carter also
presented plaques of appreciation.

5. A PROCLAMATION DECLARING APRIL 2023 NATIONAL HEALTHCARE DECISIONS
DAY IN BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA - WENDY CREWS, COMMUNITY RELATIONS
REPRESENTATIVE.

County Manager Scott Komegay read into the record a proclamation declaring April 2023 as National
Healthcare Decisions Month in Bradford County, Florida, with April 16,2023 at "National Healthcare
Decisions Day. [No board action taken].

6. A PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023 LAW ENFORCEMENT
MEMORIAL MONTH IN BRADF'ORD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

County Manager Scott Komegay read into tle record a proclamation declaring April2023 as Law Enforcement
Memorial Month in Bradford County, Florida.

Discussion:
o Law Enforcement Memorial event scheduled Aprit 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at Northside Church.

It was MOVED by Vice Chair Spooner and SECONDED by Commissioner Riddick to approve the
proclamation declaring the month of April 2023 as Law Enforcement Memorial month.

Chair Andrews Conducted A Roll-Call Vote:
Chair Andrews: Aye
Vice-Chair Spooner: Aye
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Dougherty: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye

Motion Carries 5-0

Page 2 of 6



April4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

7. CLERK REPORTS - DENNY THOMPSON, CLERK TO THE BOARD AND CLERK OF THE
CIRCUIT COURT.

Clerk Thompson presented the board with a list of dates in calendar year 2023 for budget, TRIM (Truth in
Millage), and VAB (Value Adjustment Board) events.

o Thursday, July 20,2023 (at regular meeting) Board to set proposed millage rate

. Tuesday, August l, 2023 (al regular meeting) Clerk will present tentative budget

. Tuesday, August 29, 2023 at9:30 a.m. VAB organizational meeting
(TAB Only - Commissioners Thompson and Riddick; Spooner alternate)

. Tuesday, September 5, 2023 al 5:10 p.m. l't Public Hearing - Adopt TENTATIVE budget
and millage rate

o Monday, September 18,2023 at 5:30 p.m. 2'd Public Hearing Adopt FINAL budget and
millage rate

o Friday, October 13,2023 at 9:30 a.m. VAB Hearings
(VAB Only - Commissioners Thompson and Riddick; Spooner alternate)

o Thursday, November 2,2023 at9:30 a.m. VAB Reschedule for Good Cause
(ttAB Only - Commissioners Thompson and Riddick; Spooner alternate)

Discussion - No discussion.

8. SHERIFF REPORTS - GORDON SMITH, SHERIFF
A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH RECEIVING FUNDS IN THE

AMOUNT OF $2O,()OO.OO FOR THE UNDERCOVER SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT
AND $19,610.00 FOR THE COURTHOUSE SECURITY UPGRADES FROM THE
FEDERAL FINES AND FORFEITURE ACCOUNT. THE TOTAL ANTICIPATED
AMOUNT SHOULD NOT EXCEED $45,OOO.OO.

Sheriff Smith requested funding from the federal hnes and forfeiture account in an amount not to exceed

$45,000.00 for surveillance equipment and courthouse security upgrades.

Discussion:
o Questions on whether law enforcement deputies are trained/prepared to address attacks on schools.

Sheriff Smith responded in the positive.
o Questions on funding a resource officer to be positioned at a charter school in Bradford County. Sheriff

Smith responded that he is working with the school superintendent to fund the position at a shared cost
of 28% county and 72o/o school board - SAFE funding.

Page 3 of 6

It was MOVED by Commissioner Dougherty and SECONDED by Vice Chair Spooner to approve the
request for authorization to receive the funding from fine and forfeiture.



April4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

Chair Andrews Conducted A Roll-Call Vote:
Chair Andrews: Aye
Vice-Chair Spooner: Aye
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Dougherty: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye

Motion Carries 5-0

9. COUNTY MANAGER REPORTS _ COUNTY MANAGER SCOTT KORNEGAY
A. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF WTTLAND FROM THE

MITIGATION BANK GROUP INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $159,OOO.OO. BRADFORI)
COUNTY NEEDS TO PURCHASE CREDITS TO OFFSET WETLAND IMPACTS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A PROJECT KNOWN
AS NW 53RD AVENUE IN LAWTEY FLORIDA.

Mr. Komegay recognized Jason Dodds who advised that this project is a road paving project funded by the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) in the amount of $3.7 million, to pave N.W. 53'd Avenue,A{.W.
4lst Avenue/2l9s - a continuous loop with three different road numbers. Mr. Dodds reported that the cost of
mitigation of wetlands associated with the project, in the amount of $ I 59,000.00, cannot be paid from FDOT
and therefore must be funded by the county. He explained that the intention is to use gas tax revenue to fund
$159,000.00 and that the county will seek reimbursement through a potential grant opportunity, although not
guaranteed.

Discussion:
r Likelihood of grant opportunity.
o Concerns raised about the project's vulnerability to the effects of revised floodplain maps. In response,

Mr. Dodds and Mr. Komegay both stated that they did not anticipate any effects.

Chair Andrews called for a motion; Commissioner Thompson "I'll make a motion"l Commissioner
Dougherty "Second".

Chair Andrews Conducted A Roll-Call Vote:
Chair Andrews: Aye
Vice-Chair Spooner: Aye
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Dougherty: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye

Motion Carries 5-0

Page 4 of 6



April 4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

B. DISCUSS WITH BOCC LIVE STREAMING COMMISSION MEETINGS.

Mr. Kornegay advised that item B was placed on the agenda at the request of Vice Chair Spooner. Vice Chair
Spooner expressed interest in exploring ways to livestream commission meetings to increase public
participation.

Mr. Komegay introduced Brent McFatter with Inspired Technologies to address technical questions from the
board with respect to livestreaming. Mr. McFatter advised that the county has equipment in place currently to
begin the process of livestreaming; however, there are certain obstacles to overcome such as audio and ADA
compliance measures before going live.

Discussion:
o Interest expressed in receiving additional information on cost and equipment for livestreaming.
. Mr. Komegay was urged by Vice Chair Spooner to study an earlier presentation on livestreaming by

former County Manager Will Sexton.

There was CONSENSUS from the board that Mr. Kornegay coordinate with IT and report back with an
estimated cost at the following commission meeting.

C. DISCUSSION OF'LAPTOP ISSUANCE FROM BRADFORD COUNTY FOR EACH
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

Mr. Komegay recommended that the board consider utilizing laptops to view agenda packets rather than
receiving printed copies. He advised that three commissioners currently have county issued laptops and that
only two additional laptops would need to be purchased in an amount not to exceed $2,600.00.

Discussion:
r Basic use of county issued laptops - view county emails and agenda packets.

It was MOVED by Vice Chair Spooner and SECONDED by Commissioner Dougherty to purchase two
additional laptops at a cost not to exceed $2,600.00.

Chair Andrews Conducted A Roll-Call Vote:
Chair Andrews: Aye
Vice-Chair Spooner: Aye
Commissioner Riddick: Aye
Commissioner Dougherty: Aye
Commissioner Thompson: Aye

Motion Carries 5-0

D. DISCUSSION WITH BOCC CONCERNING COMPENSATION/POSITION OF
FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE AGENT COUNTY EXTENSION DIRECTOR
WITH BRADFORD COUNTY IFAS EXTENSION OFFICE.

Page 5 of 6



April4,2023
BoCC Meeting Minutes

Mr. Komegay advised that he and Chair Andrews met with Dr. Andra Johnson, Dean for Extension and Florida
Cooperative Extension Services with UF/IFAS, who reported that the current director at the Bradford County
Extension Office is being transferred to another IFAS office. UF/IFAS plans to appoint an interim director at
the Bradford County Extension Office before hiring a full-time employee.

10. COUNTY ATTORNEY RE,PORTS - RICH KOMANDO - No reports

11. COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS

General comments from all board members thanking county departments/offices for their hard work.

Vice Chair Spooner:
o Acknowledged, for the record, that the current Bradford County Extension Director performed well in

her job.
o Comments commending the board for work performed with the school board at a joint workshop.
o Reported that the RIE project is progressing.

I2. CHAIR'S COMMENTS

a Reported that she had a productive meeting conceming broadband in Bradford County.

ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjoumed at 10:15 a.m

DIANE ANDREWS. CHAIR
ATTEST:

DENNY THOMPSON" CLERK TO THE BOARD

MINUTES PREPARED BY:
RACHEL RHODEN. CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK

Minutes approved by the BOCC during a scheduled meeting on

Page 6 of 6

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA



BOARD OF COUNfY COMMISSIONTIRS OF BRADFORD COLTNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITI]M INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEETING: M-\Y 2,2023

AGENDA ITEM (l: 4

DI.]PARTMIiNT:

CONSI,]NT AGIiNI)A:
Ratification of Payment Register(s) flcrn 03-24-23 thru 04-18-23

CLERK OF COUR'IS

RATIF ICATION OF EXPENDITURESPURPOSE:



BOARD OF COUNTY COMII FOR BRADFORD
Yoar End Paymont Registel

Bank Number: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 1 of l,l
USER: SJACKSO

ID tNv
AE

FLORIDA POTBR IIID LIOHT CO

A#82 04 2 - 2 1223 -|AMPTON IOGTSTTC

AS2525?, T0?65-IAriTEY COLL SITT

AS26297 - 19?52-T,AIiTEY COLL SrTE

al02250-f 3166-BYPASS/SH136 SrG

a#2413 9 - A4424 18906USHWY3o1

A14516?-11?51-IrAr,rpIoN T/S
A#95764 -15799 Sa4o/HEITTRONN

a$4521?-187S5-{AIiPTON S/L'S

22L I
03!120231,221

o32120230765

412720239762

412120213166

432320214424

o12420231751

o12420245799

a324202387A5

5? 9.58

43.49

60.40
49.0d

21.34
44.35

14 g .81

24O .14

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

o.0o
0.00
0.00

5?9.58

43 .49

60.40
49 .44

44.35
148.81
2AO .74

o3/29/2O21 33952

141966 CfiI( A

1392303

24.65
24.65

0.00 24.65 01/29/202a
24.65

1 33952

141967 cE( A L V ArEA6 tAC

UNLEADED GAS

DIESEL FUE"

271 2

0448?02 rN

044 8 703 - rN

9,e69.52
4.460.52
5,409.00

0.00

o.0o

9,O59.52 03/29/202a
4,460.52
5,409,00

33952

1{1958 CHX A sl,rrrrBE RrvER EcolaoIlc courcl 335

BI]DCET REQUEST FY22l2] 03212023

6,163.00
5,463 _ 00

5,153.00 01/29/2021
5,463.00

1 33952

141969 CI|X -f, IEAL TILE CARPET ONE

CH KITCHIN ILOOR FIP'.ACED

480

cG304984

4,146.37
4,345.31

0.00

0.00

4,3a6.r1 03/29/2023
4,346.17

13952

141970 Ct( A ttDilla
3RD QTR

3RD QTR

3&D QTR

]RD QTR

3RD QTR

3RD QTR

3RD QTR

3ID QTF

3RD QTR

IlrStcrPt! N$rn rcB TR

tNs rAtL 22 /2lFY
rNsTAr-L- 22 /23FY
rNsTAl-L- 22 /23FY
INSTAIL.22l23FY
INSTALL-22/23FY

INSTAIL.22l23FY
TNSTALL 22l23FY

rNsTAlrL- 22 /2 3 FY

INSTAIL-22/23FY

502 9

INV- 17701-L5S0

INV-3?701-L550
rNv 17701 L5SO

INV 3?701-I,5S0

INV-37701-L5S0

INV- 3?701 I5S0

INV,37701-L5SO

INV-37701-L590
rNv-37701-L5S0

45,472.00
224 .OO

12.719.00
6,200.00
6,185.00

840.00
21,512.00

20.00

1?5 ,0 0

38, 000 .0 0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00
o.0o
0.00

0.00
0.00

01/29/2021 31952

141971 CEX A CRYSTA! SPRINOS

A{r31616015664454,cA!
1002 1

16664454031123

34.94
34 .98

0.00

0.00
34.96
34 .98

03/29/2A23 33952

141972 CIiX A atYllag tc8 alRD*aRa

DISINFECTANT UAINTENANCE

PAINT SUPPLIES CLERK'S OFIICB

117 3

3369S8

33?003

57.94
21 .94

29.96

0.00
0.00

57.94
21 .98

29.96

2 03/29 /2023

141973 CHX A tEll-8 
'IRE 

ll{D SAFETY, LrrC 18?6 2

This requisilion is to! scaa a 131001343s

CREDITMEMOFIRE/RESC1]E 141OOOO362CI,I

4,3AA.7O

5, 638.70
1,250.00-

0.0 0

0.00
0.00

4,3e9.10 03/29/2023

5,638_70
1,250.00-

33952

B D gTARLIrlG! S CSSTOI{ AUII,DERS 2174

LABOR BLDG SHELF RD DEPT 242IBC

9{0.00
940.00 0.00

I 03/29/2023 33952

141975 CIIX A BT.I'FORD C$I'NT! E&II,TB DEPT.

CORE CONT/MENTL HLAH F\ 22/21
259' 1

82 0 2:101 15

82,500. OO

32,500.00
0.00 a2,5OO.0O 0t/29/2021

32, 500 .0 0

33952

1119?6 cE( A IRANE gA INC

2ND FLR SOUTH SIDE CONF ROOM

392t 1

3134 53151

7 0 0.10
?00,10

0.00
0.00

700 .10 03/29/2023 33952

141977 C8a A EETTRY SCEETX I"C
MED SUPPLIES FIRE/RESCUE

t421
3 55134 59

2,166.57
776 _98

0.00 2,166.s7 03/29/2023 33952

04t19/2311:3()
ap550-Jog.php/Job No: 83168

r--r Il*"

0.00
0.00

85.872.00
05,872.00
85,472.00
85,872.00
85,8?2.00
85, A t2.OO

85, S?2.00

85,872.O0

a5, s72.40
85, 872.00

33942



0/U19/2311:30
ap550lrg.php/Job No: 83168

BOARDOFCOUITYCO FORBRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Prgo 2 ot 14
USERi SJACKSOT{

lvP6 1D tf,v
IP

MED

MED

tIED

MED

MED

MED

SU9PLIES.FIRE/RESCUE

SUPPLIES'FIRE/RESCUE

SUPPLIES-FIRE/RESCUB

SUPPLIES.FIRE/RESCUE

SUP!LlES.FIRE/RESCI'E

SUPPITIES !IRE/RESCUB

I55 57825

35?50102

3 5?9086 7

3 53125 3 9

35472259

35924279

539 .19

308.00
44 .91

154.40
21.49

26L.40

00

00

00

00

0o

439 .19

308.00
44.97

154.40
21.09

26L.40

1419?8 CIIR A
'IORIDA 

IRICTOR IEPAIR INC.

BiA(E RBPATR UNIT E'50

4441 1

BCFD.23OO1

2. 091.51
2, 091 .51

0.00 2,O91.5! 03/29/202a
2, O91.61

33952

1,119?9 CIiX A o,RBILLI AITdOTIVE, MC ,l{69 10

CAIIPER BRXT.RD DEPT 21A1.2492A4

BRK BOLI KIT/PIN BOOT KIT-RD D 2187 249292

CAIIPER BRXT RD DEPT

RPR PAITS RD DIPI
BRACI(ITED CA!.RD DEPT

PARTS RETL'RN RD DEPT

RPR PARTS RD DEPT

SI{OCKS RD DEPT

CAS - MAGNUI{.RD DEPT

RETURN SHOCKS RD DBPT

2le1 249296

2tat-249366
2181-249451

2\e1 24955244

2181- 24 9553

21e1-24959A

2181 254075

21S1-2500?6CM

665.0{
4a.18

!0.63
84.40

136.00

\71.42
773.42-
230.51

725.12
170.46-

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00

0.00
o.00

565.0{
48.16

40.63
s4,40

r36.00
173.42

!73.42-
23 0 .51
170 .4 3

125.12
170.48-

a3/29 /2023 33952

141980 Cm A UITIPIRST CORPORATION

UNIF'ORMS RD DEPT

IT,IIFORMS S1.l

4545 2

I06 001? I92
I05 00200 3 3

L2!.20
62.44
59.15

0.00
0.00
0_00

t2t.20
62.44
59.15

0a /29/2O21 34952

1a1941 CHX A LElra JOXES rXC 4672

92445

22L.64
22t -64

o.oo
0-00

22r.5a 0a/29/202a
22L.64

1 43952

CLEANING SUPPLIES FIRT/RESCUE

141932 CfiK A PEII,I,IP I'CDOXAIiD PLT]XBIXO INC 52'3
NEI'I DRAIN FIELD ANIMAL CONTROL 8807

RENOVATIONS .]ASON'S OFFICE A92A

SUPPLIED SI,IDE PADS.RD DEPT A939

29, 3 5 5.04
24,t94.44
4.313.40

141 .64

0.00
0.o0

o.0o
0,00

29,1s5.01 03/29/2021
24,194,OA

4/ 813,40
147.64

t3952

141983 CIIX A REV TECIIIIICAL CEiITER

VPS iEPAIR KIT-FIRX/FXSCUE

5991
p04598

10 9.56

109.66
0.00
0.00

1,09.55 O1/29/2023
1C9.66

1 33952

141984 CCX A

NEIMB. TAAWL EXP.C

5038 1

DOUGHERTY O3O 92 023 CDOUGHERTY

135.9tt

115-94

0.oo

0.00

a35.9tl 01/29/2023

135.94

33952

141985 CHX A oLOBAL IIRE RECYCIJII{O

NASTE TIRES S1,I

6097

40175

972.50
972.50

0.00 972,30 01/29/2023
972.40

33952

1t1986 CB A BRADPOND CO TELEGR.IIE

L6GA! A,D,COMM ITG APR 4@9:]O

61?1 1

o3232A23BaCC

27 .01

27 .44

0.00
0_00

27 .01 03129/2021
27 .04

33952

141947 CE A 5230 3

lPJI{.5FwH 1FKG

r.Q7G-RXWQ-74NX

1V67-YMKR.NM4G

L21.97

53 .00
23.99

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

L2a.97 01/29/2023
47 .9e

53.00

33952

141933 CIiX A XI'RRAY CARYSLER sI'PERSTORE 5212

Erelqency exhaust sy6tem repai 33260

3,204.52
3,2AS .52

1,205.52 01/29/2021
1,205 .52

0.00
0-00

1 33952

1111989 cEX l u s I(sor.EsrIE
PIPE FOR ROAD SIGNS RD DEPT

5142 L

043239? rN

1, 3o 1.2 9

7, )47,29
0.00 t,3oL.29 03/29/202i

7,3O1.29
33952

3

1

IIAZOX C^PITTJ, SERVICES

POLO SHIRTS.FIRE/RESCUE

LOCKOUT TACS RD DEIT

POLO SHIRT.FIRE/RESCU!



0iul9/2311:30
apssoJrg.phdJob No: 83168

BOAROOF COUNTYCO U FOR BRADFORO
Yoar End Paymont Registel

Bank Number: I / N.m6: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOIJNT

Pago 3 of 14
USER: SJACKSON

ID sRc rltv
EP

DrttB tllDiErg
REIMB. TRAVEL EXP-D. Al,lDRBnS

5794 1

of 142 023DAND&E$S

151.0t
151.04

0.00 !5L.0a 03/29/202a
151.04

1111990 CrrX A 13952

141991 cER A SOIrr,lEX,lI TTRE AND FLEET SERVIC 6806

Tires for front line response ?03,1s7

1,532.00
1, 532 .00

0.00 t,332.00 0t/2912023
7,532.40

1 33952

141992 CHR A IIAYNES PAINTING, LLC

PAINTINC RD DEIT

6907

41262027

900.00 0.00 90o.00 03/29/202a1 43952

141993 CBX A ctlToR FIEE 8:rtrltQursER, co 6920

ANNUAI AXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 1O 52 994

1,529.00
1, 529.00

L,529.O0 03/29/e023
1, 529.00

0.00

0.00

1 33952

7.938. O0

7,93a.00
0.oo
0_00

7,9aa.0o 0x/29/2023
?,938.00

33952

141995 CLX A Bi,I'iOED OI,IBS & IIIRROR

INSTA'LED 1/4 GLASS RD DEPT

6925 365.00

335.00

0.00 385.00 03/29/2021
335.00

1 31952

141996 CltR ! at rE o! rI.oRtDt Dtsaotsaram
CHLD SUPP:4825:5O2:04/ 04 /23

50

4425:96

L95.54
196 .64

0.00
0.00

195.54

\96.64
1 o1/oa/2021 33959

tFL C FLEIi ACCOUNT

AFLAC ILEX:4 325:225:04 /04/23

69

4425:42

!44.20
144.24

0.00

0.00

384 .2 0

344.20
1 a4/os/2a23 33959

141998 CHR ! ctltrlr. crrt BAlx

FICA | 4A25 | 7 0! | 04 / a4 / 23

UEDICARE:4625 : ?02 :04l04/21
FED | 462s : aoo : a4 / 04 /23
FIC\.4A25. AOI I 04 / 04 / 23

iiEDICARE : 4025 : 802 : 04l04l23

80

4825:79

4825:24
4425:27

4025 t22

4425123

54,232.57
14, 515 .19

3,394.86
19, 410 .5'
14 , 516 .19

3,194.46

0.00
0.00

0.00
o.o0
0.00

0.00

55,232.57
14,516.19
1,394.46

19,410.5?

14,516,19
3,394.46

5 04/os/2o23 33959

141999 CIrR A BRIDtORD COlrNl! SEEBI?I OFIICE 1,12 2

SHEiIFF REQ-APRIL 2023 04.2 023 SO

SHERIFF REQ.APRIL 202] 04 202'90

0.00
0.00

0.00

s73,51r,00 0t/05/2021

564,057 .11

339?O

142000 csx a BRADFORD IRIXSPORTAT IOT{ TOND

FUEL-EMS -l'lAR 202 3

EUIL MAINTENANCE-MAR 2023

146 3

04032023EIqS

04012023FIR4

04 0 32o23r,rarN'r

15, 5B 3 .42

72.1tl.72
3.617.25

594.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,583.12 04/05/2023
12 | 311.72
4.67?.25

594.45

339?O

1{2001 Crrx A CITY OP STARXE

A#112023?001,'AIT,/SAFETY COMP

AS112023?5OO-JAIL GRINDER PI]i,tP

a*112023A000 COURTHOUSE

A+1120238000 -COURTHOOSE

A{1120402000 AG EXT OFF

A{1 120436100-Mr(r ROAD-SEC CAr,'

A111120463400-SR CE{'rER

A{1120575000-FIRE/RESCUE 945C

A*2210046000 ROD DEPT

A+2210047000 -325 STORAGE BLDC

A*4410140000 -GUAIDTAN 92 5A

A*44 1OT5OOO1 -GIIARDIAN 9258

a14410152001-SHrP/Sr
A*5510325000 -LrB RETENTTON pON

a{5510 32 7001-LlBXARY

158

4754t9
8-15420

875421

675421

6r5506

474577

8?5 541

675615

e75641

e75642

I7?020
477024

877022

877541

477544

69 0.85
267.46
t20.24
002 .3 5

002-35

9 .21
468.51
164.89
241 .06
1?1. S3

74.2t
60.35

232.06
58.16

35,690.85
20,261.46

120 .24

3 , 510. 92

5, 491 ,4l
646.44

9.21
46€.51
764.49

1,287 .06
171. S3

74.2!
60.3 5

212.06
58.16

16 35,

20,
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0,00

04/os/2023 33970

9,

9,

I,

14199{ Cfi A SrarllgllBll SOmE'IARE, rXC. 6923 1

EASY STREEI DRAW-42 LICENSES I{ TLSXTOOOOT9S

573 , 51' .0 0

573. 51? .00

573, 517.00



lr4/19f231t:30
apssoJrg.phdJob }{o: &i168

BOARD OF COU'{TY COf FOR BRADFORO
Yoar End Paym€nt Registsr

Bank Number: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Descriptlon: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page ,t ot lil
USER: S.TACKSON

ID sRc rltv
EP

0. c0 60.43

142002 CEX A iIACXSOII BOTLDIMI SSPPLY CO

RPR PARTS RD DEPT

PT 
'ENC! 

POSTS RD DEIT

KEY BI,ANKS. Sfi

25'

1392948

13 93295

139.44
26 .59

104.90

o.o0
0.00

0.00
0.00

L39,tt Ot/05/2O2a
26.59

104 - 90

7.95

33970

142003 CBX A NElTR.l,l COtPOn ?roIl
RPR PARTS.RD DEPT

257 1

otPt13616
355.60 04/O5/2023

36s ,60

33970

142004 CIiX A tEorl cLtit - PBolEill lPPRlIs 259 I
3RD OTR REo PY23 04012023PA

204,5{8,03
244,544.O3

0.00
0.00

2o{,5{€.03 O1/05/2023

204,548 ,03

33970

142005 cEx A L V EIBRS IT'C

UIiILEADED GAS

UNLEADED GAS

DIESEL FUEI,

BI,UDEF-FIRE/RESCUE

BLUDEP-ROAD DEET

21L 5

0158 558 - rN

0438642-rN

0438843 -rN
0448934 -rN
044893S-rN

2 0. 561.52
4. 129.28

7 t617.65
7.!74.4\

523 _ 09

523,O9

0-00
o.0o
0.00

0.00
o.o0
0.00

20,55\.52 O4/OS/2023

4,129.24
?, 611 .65

7 , 114 .4\
523.09
523.09

13970

142006 CH( A CI.ERf, O? TEE CIECI'IT COI'RT

REQUISITION FOR APR 2023

380

04 2423

61 ,003.65 04/05/20231 13970

14200? CEX A IBNRY TCCAIIEY

1 PINE TREE-I{' 1OTH A!€
960

01242023

55 0 .00
550 _ 00

o-00
0.00

550.OO O1/OS/2023

550 ,00

1 33970

1a2008 cltx A sHol'actsE aDVERTI6IIIO IllC
PI,AQUES FIRE/RESCUE

1084

64033

70.00
70.00

0.00 70.oo 01/05/20231 33970

1{2009 CHK A (PODY&AR TIRE & RI'BBER CO. 1353 1

This is for an emergency purch a21-tt24214
1,235.{O
1,235_40 0,00

a,2a5.40 04/05/2021

r,235.40
33970

142010 Ctt A

J-[! MED EVN,S 2/7 2E/2a

1505 1

033023-03

1,800.00
1,800-00

0.00

0.00
\,ooo.0o otl05/2021
1,800.00

339?0

142011 CEX A BRYANS ACE III.R.DWAR.E

SU!PI,IES. FIRE/R!SCU!

SUPPLIES-FIRE/RESCUE

1,774

337021

3 3 703?

I3 7055

129.7!
50.97
9.13

69.56

0.00
0,00
0.00

0-00

L29.7L Ot/05/2023
50.97

9.18
69,55

33970

O\IERAA:TD DOOR COXPAIIY

I,A!OR- STATION 5 O -II'AINT 275.00
0.00
0_00

213.OO 0t/05/2021
275.40

1 339?0

1a2013 CIrX A TXERIC.AIT E,(PnlSS

TONER-SOE

4296 1

A{3 43002 SOE

75.00
75.08

0.00

0.00

75.0a 01a/o5/2023

75.08

33970

142014 CrrX A QI'IDIGD INC

MED SUPPI]IES FIRE/RESCI'E

MED SUPPLIES FIRE/RESCT/'T

3{17
233463

233130

594.62
349.62

0.00
0.00

595.52
339.62
206 .00

2 a4/05/2a21 33970

142015 CIIX A AIROAS 60mlt
OXYGEN FIRE/R!SCUE

3619 1

911656S813

240.90
244.94

0.00 210.90
240 .94

o4/05/2023 339r0

142016 CHX A VBRIZOlt ITiELB6S
a{520962057 00001 SOE

4128 1

9930754507

102.11
102 .14

0.00 102.11
102.14

04/o5/2023

A*5510327100LrBIARYI{ATER A11545

3

36 5.50
365.60

0.00
0.00

57,003.65 0.00
0.00

3

2610

230690



041912311130
apgiolrg.phCJob No: 831 68

BOARO OF COUNTY COIItr FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: I / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / o$cription: CLEARING AccoUNT

Pago 5 ot l,l
USER: SJACKSOI

ID sRc

1{2017 Clti A vERrzolt iltRElEaa
a+223076a44 - 00004 -SOE

4128 1

993080A163

91.3I 0.00 91.38
91.33

04/os/2023

142018 C'IX A VERIZON IIIRELESS

a+742046145 - OO0or -SOE

4128 1

9934e92423

0.74 0.00
0.00

0.74
o.74

04/o5/2023 339?0

1{2019 CEi A QttiuEt{'l ltlnlacE 96 , rxc
a}7900044 08074896 9 -aOCC

4190

o3242023

3,000.00
3, 000.00

a,ooo.o0 04/05/2023
1,000.00

0.00

0.00

t 139?0

142020 CIIX A WILLIA}II; COI,IITITNICITIONS

RADIO REPAIR-FIRE/RESCUE

4383

6?1€0

1, 10 8.0 0

1,404.00
L,4Oa.O0 04/05/202a
1,404.00

0.00

0.00

33970

1rl2o21 CIIX A O!REILLY AOTOXOTIVI,

RETURN CORE'RD DEPI

AIR PILTER.RD DEPT

RPR PAITS-RD DEPT

RPR PARTS.RD DEPT

FILIERS-RD DEP1

CLEANXR RD DEPT

4489 7

2181 249232

2181-249439CM

2141 254297

21S 1-250 310

2tal-254445
21A1- 2504 a3

2181 251197

489.47
26.98

5.00-
4.39

116 ,8 9

264.62
17 .61

5t.93

Ilrc 0.00
0.00
0.00

0-00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00

189

26

5

116

264

17

63

a7

93

00

39

89

62

61

93

04/o5/2021

112022 clit A DlrIAIRST COAPORATION

I]N]FORMS RD DEPT

4645 1

3060020034

62.04
62.44

0.00

0-00

52.04 04/05/202a
62 .44

339?0

142023 CII( A LE!/t \rO!rE6 lllc 4672

92254

146.80
146.40

0.00
0.00

146.AO 04/05/2023
146.a0

31974

CLEANING SIJPPLTES.FIRE/RESCITE

112024 c8x a BEA.RD EQI'IPXEE CO

SUPILIES'RD DEPI

4842

t161225
501.04
503 .04

0.00 503.04 04/05/2023

503.04

t

112025 cE( A t@Trof Plen l'E t,Icalaallro coiP
Ltc s/2s/23-s/24 /24 -SR CEIJIER

a91A 1

504414173

t0 6.81
403. A1

0.00
0.00

4Oa.AL 04/Os/202a
4 0s .81

339?0

142026 CrrX A oPc xEws LLc 4984 1

STAII(E LIIE FUII PAG!.CO MANAG 2O23CI-5407

92 5.0 0

92s,00
0.00 925.00 04/05/2021

925,0o

1{2027 CHX A DAIIIEL iI ORfFFIS

APRIL 2023 ],E}SE ACREEMENT

3219

04-2023

1, O0 0.00
1,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.o0 04/05/2023
1,000.00

1 339?0

1{2023 Cm A FDOI 5,131 1

TOLL PI,ATESFL TE3]1? AlG TRAIN 693931552

10.20

10. 2o

0.00 10.20

10.2 o

04/05/2023

1,12029 CBX l IERiATRT ANTERFRIgBA INC

TRANSPORT J, SHIPP

59aa 1

04052023LrSHIPP

a5 0.00

450.00

0.00

0.00

a 5 0.00
450.00

04/05/2023 13970

142030 cHx a AAA AVEXT AERVICEB LLC 5993 
'

EMERGENCY OFF ROUTE SERVICE 7NV/2A23/2277

PORTA-TOILET.RNTL.21B BOATRAMP 7NV /2A23 /2295
PORTA-TOILET'RNTL (SEE DETAILS) IMV/2023l2441
PORTA-TOILET-RNTL (SEE DETAILS) INV/2023l244 1

957.50
105 _ 00

160 _ 00

702.40
702.50

957.50
105 .00

160 _ 00

421 _00

219 .50

00

o0

00

o4/05/2O2a 33970

142031 Cm A LlcEE! coxfER
E8IMB. TRAVBL EXP.TOLL FEES

6104 1

374116165

9 ,97 0.oo 9 .97 04/a5/2021 33970

1142032 Cm l A'ERICIII iEOISTRI FOR IMrERXET 6119

ANNL MTNCE-AuTNOMOOS NO 51443593

150.00
150.00

o.0o 150.00
150.00

04/a5/202a 33970

I $-I-----------;;;l
I r* | r-u!

I r"t
| ".,

lrr I

l.,oro 1".."o
13970

1

339?0

1

13910

339?0

3391 0



0,t l9r23ll:30
apssojg.phprJob 1{o: 831 58

BOARD OF COUNTY CotllM FOR BRADFORO
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: I / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Oescription: GLEARING ACGOUNT

Page 6 of r,t
USER: SJACKSON

ID sRc rxv
a4/0a/2a23 33970142033 C!r( A lBR.ADIORD CO TENEGRTPS IrIC

T,EGAI, AD.VOTE EIIG D KINC

a!7 5

43292023

47.75

47 .75

0.00 41.75

62.42 62.42
62 .42

1 a4/os/2a23 33970

142035 C!a( ,r 6230 2! 3,934.47
13DW-63P4 -DFMN 106 .96

19G1-H9HQ,1,lPN 6S5.88

19r{4 1LYG FLR 26.9e
19WP-YNG1 -4TJ5 24.10
1GTG KFPK FT6P 1,299.40
1,rTV-1iV6R-7F6L 39.98
1L?9-GF??-1FW9 32.99
1!,D(T X6T4 HNLJ 26.99

1NGL-Q9GF-FY4L 953.06
1!C6-K9LI{-CvtPX-Ct4 5a .55 -
1p!i3 LN1X 3RMR 26.96
1PVL 4CNI--R4GJ 65.94
IPXV-CRGN-9PLT 89.9',1

1QDY 134V HXDT 37.99
1QKT-F!'HQ-34RQ 9L.84
1Rl(O-RrW6-3Vll"I4 65.7'1

1T9Y-P1X6-G1Nll 262.99

1m7-H1,4G(-Q1yG 32.99
1i{37-9PQT-pRRW 9.96
lXpR N5GK KHH1 69.12
1XRC H?17 99Hp 42.95

AiiAZOII CAPITAI, SERVICES

SUPPLIES.I,IBRARY

CISCO NETIIIORK SWITCII IT
AIR DOOR ACTUATOR RD DEPT

BADG! RACK.RD DEPT

AMzon Prime 2023 renewalApp
FA(E SECUEITY CATi4ERA-MAIN?

RETIRIMENT PLAQUI - SiI

MONTHLY PI,ANNER LIBI-ARY

hruecABLE CatsA Riser ICMR) . 1

RETURNED C1IAIR MAT-MAII{T

CI,AY POTS LIBI-ARY

POLO SHIRTS LIB!.ARY

ANGEL SOFT TOI],ET PAPER.LIBRAR

CAS}] BOX/BANK BAG LIBRARY

COFIIE MAKER-SENlOR CE!i,TER

DRLiM CARTRIDGE.RD DEPT

ITeCABLE Ca!6A Riser {cMR) , 1

RETIREMENT PI,AQUE SI{

IPHONE SCREEN PROT-!IRE/RESCI]E

NOTARY JOURNAIS LIBIARY

SUPPLIES I,IBTARY

1,934.47 04/0s/2021
105.96
535.33
26.94

24 .14

7,299 .AA

39.98
32.99
25.99

951 .06

54.55-
26.96
65.94

49.91
37.99

91. B4

65.L',1

242.99
32.99

9.96
69.',l2

42.95

0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

33970

99.12

0.00
99.72

a4/o5/2023

1420f7 CHX A rEa Btllx
FIRE/RESCUE.F-UEL.MAR 2023

630 6

44225364

3, L2e.2L
3,724 .27

a,1.25.2! 04/Os/202a
3,724 .21

0.001 339?0

142034 CIrX A AVENU U{SIG,iTS & Altlllflcs
CASA MO SOFTWARE.SW MAR 2023

6355 1

rNlB - 043 522

644.26
644.26

0.00 64 8.2 6

643 .26

04/o5/2023

142039 CgX A RICXN! CRASS I,AT1i PIOE, LlC
MOIiING -TOVIER-BROOXER

6472

105 9

150.00
150.00

0.00 150.00
150.00

1 04/o5/2023 33r70

142040 CHK A ITISPIRM TECEIIOITOOIES 6774

AIINUA! SUBSCRIPTION OFIICE 355 3A5 2023

2,256.0O
2,266 .OA

0.00 2,266.O0 04/05/2023
2,266 _OA

1

FIRE SMART PIOTOTIOIIS

FIRE IiAT EIRE/RESCUE

6811

114830

897.00 0.00
0.00

891 .0O 04/05/20231 339?0

CA.RQI'ES?

RPR PARTS FIRE/RESCUE

SUPPLIES'I'IRE/RESC1,E

RlR PARTS-FIRE/RESCUE

5942 3

lltla 1?2977

lttle-372992
11113 3 731? 9

132,76
13.02

140.14
139_56

o.0o 112.75
r3 ,02

140.14
119.56

04/05/2023 33970

142043 CIt( A irosEPt LECI,AIRE 6419 1

REII4BIIISE -TRAININC.FIRE/RESCUE O4 05202 3.'LECI,AIRB

200.00

200.00
0,00 2O0.0o 04/05/2023

200.00
13970

2 0-00

lp.v"."t laP I

1o.." lu"to 1".."o

14203,I cHx a t(tlRitt FORD

OIt CHANGE-BIDG DEPf

6227

3902ss

0.00
0.00

142036 ClIt A OlaESOt tCE. rNC.

BACKCROI]ND CHECKS

6212 1

24230311

33970

339?0

33970

142042 CB( A

70,0o 04/05/2023 33970



o/ul9r23ll:3)
ap5soJrg.phFrJob No: 83t68

BOARD OF COUNTY COIlli,l FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Pago 7 of lil
USER: SJACKSON

t_r?. ID u{v

gl

LOCOS FIRE/RESCUE

LOGOS FIRE/RESCIJE

015 9

10.00
0.00
0.00

1{2045 CIrX A WAYIIES PAINTING, LLC

PAINTING ROAD DEPT

6907 1

03252023RO4D

950.00
950.00

0.00
0.00

950.00
950.00

04/a5/2021 339?O

142046 CBX A BRIDI]EY. GIARRISON & KOUANDO, P 690g

MONTHLY RETAINER MAR 2023 11971

7,000.00 7 ,0oo.0o 01/05/2o2x
7,000.00

0.00

0.00

1

142047 CriX A TERESA G PIIILIJIPS CFC

0613 6 0 00000 FREDMAN

20 1

l1491604 2422

12.O0 0.00 72.00 04/0a/202x 33975

0.00
0.00

33986

1420119 CltX A BAITEiI DISTRIB0aOBS 5E IIIC
BATTERIES.RD DIPT

!25 1

19442304031019

133.?3
131 .13

0.00
0.00 133 . ?3

04/L2/2021 33986

142090 CIt( A BRIDFORD TEAIII|POitAIION TOllD

FUEL-BUI],DING.MAR 2023

423 .41
423 .47

0.00
0.00

FLORIDA POIIER AIID ITIGBI CO

a+15263-1429?-SlL LAI{TEY

A*68640-15709-STARKX COLL Sr?E

A*99176 A1577 THERESSA BALLFIE

A#88412. 13724-FAIRGROUNDS

a*5a193 157 76 MEDTC2IST2o THER

a#63133 13740 TITERESSA COMM lts

22L 6

o40624234291

o40624235749

444724231571

o44724233124

444724216776

044724234744

750.?0
15.91

55.38
25.66
14.71

604.39
35.19

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

750 .7 0

15.91

55 .18

25.66
14.77

604.19
35.19

04/1,2/2021 33986

142052 CHX A JACXSON BO'IDIIIG SUPPIJY CO

SICN SHOP SHELVES RD DEPT

RPR PARTS SOLID IiASTE

RPR PARTS-SOLID I{ASTE

FPR PARTS.!IRE/RESCUE

RPR PARTS FIRE/RESCUE

RPR PARTS IIRE/RESCUE

13 9116 0

t394024
13 94 054

1394454

L394626

1394631

6 1,622.39 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

910

41

108

496

47

18

39

46

21

49

76

00

L,622 04/72/2021 33936

910 .4 6

47.4',1

10 3 .21

496.49

18.00

142053 CIl& I ! V EIERS IiIC

UNLEADED GAS

DIESEL F-UEL

217 2

o L5 9173 - rN

0159174 rN

1{,589.48
7 t964.55
6.624.93

0.00 ,"4,5A9.4A 04/!2/202a
'1,964.5s

33986

142054 CHX A

1/3 REIMB BR.A.I,ICH SALARY

142 1

O4O62O23BRANCH

6,493.29
6,493 .29

0.00

0.00

6,a93.29 04/12/2023

6,493 .29

33986

142055 CEX A NEI{ RIVER SOIJID IIASIE ASSOC 348 1

TTPPTNO FEES 03 / a1 / 21 a3 / 11 / 23 0411202lNRSr{A

45,622.14
45,622.74

45,622.14 04/12/2023
45,522.74

339S6

142055 CHK A N^trox& vtcgEu
HOUSEXIEPING SUPPLIES

HOUSEKEE!ING SUPPLIES

534

o504522

o504723

!,!7!.a5 04/L2/2023
262 . LO

9A9.25

33986

14205? CIle A SIIEFPIELD IORIABIE BSIIJDIM'S

MOVE HOUSI]<IEIING SHED,RD DEIT

MOVE SHED FIRE/RESCU!

654

44412423

24248C

450.00

250.00
2oo. o0

450.0o 04/1.2/2023
250.00
200.00

33986

655 1,551.21 1,,5a7.21 04/12/2021 33936

1"""
I a""""
| **.

10.00

33970

1{20{S clg A AT,ACESA COT,IITY BOCC

EMS BIIIING.MAY 2023

104 1 14,545.?3
EB2023 00000007 14,645. ?3

a4,645.73 04/12/2023
14.645 .',13

L46 1

O4O32O23BUILDING

123.41 04/L2/2O2a
423 .41

31986

0,00
0.00

1,171.35
262.70
909.2s

o.o0
0.00

2

0.00
0.00
0.00

142058 Cr{X A EONE INC 1



0,lrl9r23ll:30
apsso_l,g.phpruob No: 63166

BOARD OF COUI{TYCO M FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Numbe.: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Dsscription: CLEARII{G ACCOUNT

Page I of lit
USER: S,TACKSON

ID 5ic t!.v
EP

REPAIR ELEVATOR #1 115450352? 1,551 _21

14205' Clttr A SIDOABIN C IPEI CITB,ANAiS

STRIP/I4AX FLOORING AC EXT

780

138328

1,435.00
1,435.00

0.00

0.00

L,415.0O Oala212023

1,435.00
33936

142060 CHX A CRYSTA! SPRII{OS

A+665953414 9412 3 0 -COITRT ADiUTN

t0o2 1

14941230031?23

51.96

51_ 96

0.00
0.00

51.96 Oa/a2/2023

51.96

33905

142051 Ctt( A Dt vlrJ laEallt 1375 2

Pulcha6e 1 load of Ez stleet c 07-509304

Pulchaee one (1) load of Ez st 0?-509163

5,380.50
2,949.40
2,391.00

0.00

0.00

5,3a0.50 Ot/t2/2023
2,949 .50

2,391.00

33936

142062 C,l!( A BRIIITg ACE IIAR!ftARE

RPR PA]ITS-&D DEPT

CORD NYION'FIRE/RESCU!

SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE

A/C FI L1ERS - I,IAINTmIANCE

FOCCER/BAIT FIRE/RESCUE

305.A9 04/L2/2023
204.76
12.99

53 .98

t 1.1S

22.94

33936

142063 CX( A BOt ltD tiEE !iEDICA! LLC

r.{ED SUPPLIES-FIRE/RESCT'E

2087

84I I8310
23 3 .15
233.16

0.00 233.16
233.15

04/12/2021 33986

1112064 CfiX A c!r!toll{- 6t itl
A#3233020 -AG ltAfER COOLER

2264

324429

35.49
3s,49

0.00 3 5 .,4 9

35.49
04/t2/2023 339a5

142065 CH( A clLLtotla- att&lE
A1324E12.AG IIATER COOI,EP

2264

324532

3 5.49
35.49

o.o0
0.00

!5.,i9
15.49

1 04/12 /2O23 33935

142056 CgX I CO',LIOAT{- STARXE

A*3233020 AG I,IATER cOoLER

2261

324664

36.50
36.50

0.00
0.00

33986

142067 CB 
' 

OVER.EE,AD DOOR COXPAlry

LABOR STATION 90 FIRE/RBSCUE

2610

230753

275.00

275.40
0.00
0.00

275.00
275.OO

I 04/72/2023 33936

142068 Cffi A CEERX OPERATINO ACCOUIfI

INS REIMB COURT SEC,MAR 2023

2942

44072021

1,053.02
L, A63 .42

a,o5r.02 o1/t2/2023
1,053.02

0.00
0.00

1 33946

TEOXSOX REmERS - flEst 3310 1

A#1000620910 F! RULES OF COUiT a43164995

216.14

216,14
0.00 2!6.\1 04/12/2023

216.14
33966

142070 cIt( A QI'ADIGD INC

MED SUPPLIES PIRE/RESCUE

4411

234054

294.26
294.2t4

o,o0
0.00

294.25 04/L2/202a
294.26

1 339€6

142071 Cl. l UT DEPT OI PATEOIO(N'

MBD EX FIES TARCTI 2023

3511 1

I,IE BRA MAR 23

6,507 .43

6, 607 _ 03

6,507 .O3 Oa/a2/2O23

6,60?.03

0.0 0 33935

142012 C,tX A INSIOIT PI'DITIC 6ISIOR, INC

BCSO NET!,IOIION FULL ACCESS

365S 1

1101040635

637 .5 0

637.50
0.00 531 .50 O4/L2/2023

637.50
33936

0o

00

0o

00

oo

o0

142073 cEX A BRADFORD OAIA.IOE SEi\IICE II'C
a#5183,M9lST90/SAi''PSON FrRE/RE

A*524' $2/ST2O lIIIERESSA FIRE/R

a+5519 EVT SHOP/GAXAGE HI/iY3 01

A*5521,SANTA FE BOAT RA}'P

A*5529-HAIIPION BOAT IA P

A*5530 MELROSE TAX

a97t 7

0401202351s3

044120235245

040120235579

040320235521

040120234s29

040120235510

aa 5. o0

l8 .00

83 .00

8f .00

43.00

38-00
3a_00

146.O0 01/12/2023
39.00
63.00
63.00
83.00
:8.00
36.00

33986

1

L713

33?055

137072

I3 70?8

33109A

305 ,8 9

204.76

s! .98

t 1.1S

0.00
0-00
0.00

0.00
0.00

5

1

36.50 04/!2/2023
36-50



O/Yl9l23 tl:30
apssolrg.phpruob t{o: E3l 68

BOARD OF COUNTY COM FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Rogister

Bank Number: 1 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Pag€ I of 1il
USER: SJACKSON

ID sRc lrv
A{55t2 U5lST50/r,AViTEY FrRE/RES A4A32A235532 0.c0 31 .00

415 .44
475 _44

a15.aa oa/t2/2023
475 .44

13936

1,12075 cBx A olR8llJll llIlOliO'lIvE, INc 4{49 2

21e1 249417o'4

218L-25204A

a1o.a0

53 .18

463.98

0.00

0.00
0,00

alo,ao o4/12/2023

51.18
463.96

33936

RETUIN RD DEPT

BATTERY RD DEIT

1420?6 CIiX A UNIFIiAT CORPORATIOT{

UNIFORMS SOLID WASTE

4645 1

3 06 002213 3

59.16

59.16

0.00 a9.a6 ol/12/2023
59,16

33986

142077 CEt t !a\a! irolaEs ltac 1572

OPERATING SUPILIES-BIRB/RESgOE 92657

67.90 0.00 57.90 O1lt2/2023 33986

142018 cHx a TOI'RI6T DEVEIOPXE'!

RAIMBURSE TDC ACCT

12, 93 4 .53

t2,934.61
0.00

0.00

a2,93a.53 Oa/12/2O2'

12,934.63

33986

1{20t9 CM A CI.AY COI,rTY IIIILIII AIITBOR'II 5139 1

A{005?4819-HATER-TAX-COL!-UELR 04062A2)4 A79

95.!7
95.17

0.00
0.00

95.a7 Oa/L2/2O2a

95.17

33986

1420S0 cIB l I'OBILB LOCXEI(IIE 51'8
svc cal-l/DooR cLosER sRT HousE 102790

320.00

320.00

0.00

0-00

12O.00 Or/12/2021
320.00

33986

1{2081 CnR A TELEFLEX, LLC

MED SUIPLIES IlRE/RESCUE

5302 1

9 50542 5 914

6??.50
671 .50

0.00
0_00

617 .50 0a/t2/202'
677.50

33986

4O5.9t 04/L2/2023
180.87

135.64
90.43

amlD-rt ust Ltc
A11000209s3s-slrRED svcs
A$1000209535-SHAED SVCS

a|1000209535-SHRED SVCS

5407 3

8003621223

4o43627223

4403627223

405.9r1

406,94
406.94

00

112083 CXX A REIIAIS6AITCE DRINITI{C

YOUT! SHOl,l TICKETS AC

5 932

841763

40 5.50

405,60
0.00
0.00

ll0 5.60
405 .60

04/12/eo23 33945

11208,1 clli a crx0rrEst
PATCH-RD DEIT

5029 1

11113 3 7l721
3.t1
3 .91

0,00
0.00

a.91 Ot/12/2023
8.91

33936

1,12085 CBX A altzox ct?rra,, 88E1IlcE8

BIOOD SPINTTER - FIRE/RESCUE

FA(A B!'OD-FIRE/RESCUE

SA'ETY CO$AS.RD DEPT

SUP PLI ES . MAINTB{ANCE

STROBE LIGHTS-RD DEPT

5210 5

1gafl FVQT 1714

1(33-CQ(T-3DDG

lt{H.J -V31V- ??3 P

lYeR-torl{C - ?LQQ

1Yr''G 66XL,1t$'

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

180.50
2A.64

25.47

99.99
7 .49

26.99

190.58

24.64
25.41
99.99

26.99

0a/12/2023 33985

BN.f,DFOR! COEITTY FIVE-CEMI LOCI 5364 1

5 CENT LOCAI OPTION-GAS TAX NEiILOO323

35,733.50
35,733.50 0.00

35,71a,50 04/t2/2023
15,731.50

33986

142087 CrrX A fl xILTON CISTOM SEiVICES. LLC

GYRO TRACK MULC]IIR RENTAI

64e6

2a

{,100.0 0 4,too.00 04/12/2071
4,100.00

o.0o1 33945

15, 60 0. O0

1s,600,00
o. o0 t5,60A.OO 04/t2/20231 33945

142089 CIIX A SOYTXERII TIRE I.IID FLEET SERVIC SAOA

4 TIRES. FIRE/RESCUE ?03993

982.00
942 _OO

0.0 0 9A2.O0 04/\2/2023
932 ,00

33935

TDI
l,oro 1".".o

142071 cEi l PRE6TIOE ALEetRtC r$C

ADA ANNEX.IIIAINTENANCE

4011

6625

0.001

1

4146 1

o223LaTD

1

1398 6

1

1{2088 CEX .t IIAXILTOf CITSTOTa SEiV!CBS, LLC 5aB6

RIGHT OF WAY NE!'I DRI\,'EWAY 26



0,U19/2311:30
ap550t g,phpruob No: 8316E

Bank Numbor: 1 / Name: CAPITAL Clw BANK / Oescrlptlon: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Pago l0 ot 14
USER: SJACKSON

ID 6nc ltav

cla0uE6t
AIR CHUCK/GAGE F I RE/RESCI]E

6A!t2 1

11114 3 715 o0

65.93
65 .93

0.00
0.00

55.93 Oa/r2/2O2a
65.93

13986

2 O, OO 0.00
20,000 .00

20,0O0.OO Oa/12/202'
20,000_00

13986

142092 CEX A lSB I'ITIC'AUO{ BIiIXING GROI'P,

1OT DEPOSIT TO OIFSET WETI,AND

6926

o4452023

15,900.00
15, 900 _ 00

0.00
0.00

15,900.OO 04/12/2023
15,900.00

33986

142091 CEX A i,II.ADEEE, INC.

IUEL BNG 2O-FIRE/RESCUE

8 0.13
a0 .13

a0.13 04/L2/2023

80 .11

31986

iooBR l. I|E6!EEAL, EdtltE Ot 6928 1

REFIJND R.IdESTPI{AL +2222A9 FIRE O4]12O23RWESTPHAL

78.30
73 .30

o.oo
0.00

1A.30 Oa/12/2023
73.30

ll9€6

1t2095 CEX P CTPITAL CIfY BAXf,

FlCt, 4e27,7 0!. 04 / !4 /21
lqEOtCl&E | 4827 : 7 02 : 04 / 14 / 2a

FED | 4a27 | aoo : 04 / 14/21

Flli | 4827. AA! | 04 / !4 / 21

,a@!C AE | 4A27 t Ao2 : 04 / 74 / 23

Fte |402a.1ar: 04/14 /21
$EDIC ,.B. 4A2B | 7 02. 04 / 14 / 23

FBD. 4A2A I A00. 0 4 / !4 / 21

FIC t402g:SAt t04 /t4 /23
MEDICARE:4828 : 802 : 04l14l23

a0

4427:1
4827 t2

4427 .1

4427 t5

4a2A t7

4A2A:2

4A2A:3

4A2At4

4A2A ts

1,431.43
68.35

15.98
80.3?

68.3s
15.98

242.26
66.02

406.24

242.26
66.02

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

L,431, a3

64.35
15.98
80.3?

68.t5
15.98

242.26

66.02
456.24

242.26

66.02

1o o4/14/202a 11991

AOARD OF COUi{TY COI{TI FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

142091 CBi Ltta86 rcOiB a CO. 6915
pRoF svcs IN coN W/AUDTT F\22 715132

0.00
0.00

1

6927 1

04112 0 2 3

0.00
0.00



04/19123 1l:3{,
ap550lrg,php/Job No: 83168

BOARD OF COUi{TY CO lt FOR BRADFORD prgolto,l4
Year End Payment Register usER: sJAcKso

Bank Number: 4 / l{ame: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Oescriptioni TOURIST DEVELOPMENT

ID 1

10559 CEI( I roalB !! cElxBEB oF cr,lxEtcB
TOURIST DEV.APR 202 3

4622

a4 2023

1.500. o0

1,500.00
0.00 ),,500.00 a4/0s/20211 31971

10570 CEt A BRIDPOiD EEOil6l&t'6 Pril 5222

BRADPORD S9ORTSMEN' S-PI, CHAIIPI O3T6202]

7,500.00 7,50O.O0 Oa/L2/202a
7, 500 .0 0

0.00
0.00

1 13985

l"-.
I I x-l o!.a'
| """ | ,* | r@ut

I;--r---l
lu".o | ".,."o



04,/19/231t:30
ap55t -rg.phCJob t{o: E3l 68

BOARD OF COUi{TY CO T FOR BRADFORI)
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 6 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Descriptiod: EMS AWAROS GRANT FUN0

Pago 12 of 14
USER: SJACKSOI{

ID sRc nav
E!

IrxrvEnsrrY oF lrlttltlrD
ADMIN FEE $50 X 3-FIRE/RESCUE

5958 I
BCE SFEB2023 -02

150.0 0

150.00
0.00 tao.oo 03/29/2a23L25 33951

126 t lrlvEEgtlI oF laaRylaND 5958 1

RETRO PO fo! FEB 2023 Ballimo! BCBMSFEB2o23-1

6.430.00
6,830.00

0.00 6,A30,0O Oa/29/2023
6, €30.00

3f951



O/Ul9/231t:30
.p550-rg.phplob No: 83168

BOARD OF COUiITY CO FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Registor

Bank Number: l4 / t{ame: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Oescription: BOCC/OOJ EQUITABLE SHARING - FORFEITS

E
Pagq '13 of l,t
USER: SJACKSON

P.Furl
ID I

Bia:DFORD COImtt BOIAD Ct BltlNO 2454

REIMB BD CLR FOR SHERIFF FORFE 121750

5r, 000.0 0 0.00 69,0OO.OO 03/31/2023
69.000.00

3 CIIR A 1 33961

4 BAADFORD COltfTI SEEII'F OIPICE 1{2
COURI'IIOUSE SECURIIY UPGIADES 72776'

3t,510,00
19.610.00

0.00
0.00

39,51,O.OO O1/O5/202a

39,510.00
1 33971

1""" lHl
l;.,-*r T*--T_-_-..l
1o".. lu.to | ""."o



(riUl9fi23ll:30
ap55t Jrg.phdJob tlo: 83 1 68

BOARO OF COUI{TY CO X FOR BRADFORI'
Yaar End Payment Register Pags 14 of l,t

USER: SJACKSOT{

Bank Number: 2l / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Doscrlption: $.05 LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX

*.. I rrr. ID tiv
BRIDPORD COI'I'TY BOARD CLE.ARINO 2454

RBII'{ BD CI,R 721764

159.775.96 0.00 \69,175.95 0r/17/2021
t69 ,715 .96

1 33963

REGTSTIR TOTAI,S Checks: 13a Voids: 0 279 1,765,AAt.28 7,166, ASl.2S

ls! I

lu".u 1".."o



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BfuA.DFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

D }d2,y 2d,2023

Request to refer delinquent EMS accounts in the amount of
$37,516.69 to National Recovery Agency for further collection

effots.

FIRE RESCUE

Refer delinquent EMS accounts to collections

157o collection fee

n/a

tt/

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COSTS:

G/LACCOUNT:

Page 1 of 1

AGENDA ITE,N{

DEPARTMENT:



BENJAMIN P. CARTER
CH\EF oF FIRE REscuE

DYLAN P. RooGERs
DtvtstoN CHTEF

JERE Y Loo Is
CAPTATN

CHRts CooKsEY
FIRE MARSHAL

illATrHEw R. ODo , ii.D.
MED|.AL DtREcroR

Office Phone:
904-966-691 1

Fax:
90+966-6171

Wadsite:
www.bndfotdcounffi.gov

April 19th,2023

Memorandum:

To:

From:

Bradford County
Fire Rescue DeDartment

945-C North Temple Avenue - Starke, Florida 32091

Mr. Scott Komegay, County Manager

Ben Carter, Chief of Fire Rescue

Subject: Request to refer EMS billing accounts to collections

As you may be aware, the EMS Department has been moving forward with
compiling and evaluating the uncollectible accounts that are reflected within the
EMS accounting system.

At this time, I submit the amount of $37,516.69 and request that the BOCC
consider this amount to be referred to National Recovery Agency for further
collection efforts.

Thank you in advance for your patience of the EMS Department as we continue
to put forth efforts to collect fees for services and maintain the accounting
system in accordance with the County's Auditors.

Please contact me should you require any additional information.

Professionally,

Ben Carter

Bradford County Fire Rescue



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEETING: May 2,2023

AGENDA ITEM: Annual Smart Cop Invoice
tf\/',)

DEPARTMENT: - IC,CF

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATEDCOSTS: $6{439.00

G/LACCOUNT:

4/6/2023 IGCF apptoved to pay $40,000.00 out of IGCF account. Bradford County Shetiffs
Office to pay the remaining bajance of fi24,439.00. She;fs
Office will request re.imbursement o f tlte g24,439 from IGCF
in the future when the balance is up.

Page 1 of 1



hvolca No.

Or,. Dlte

P.g.

8CflI 0000401

?r'112023

41t2023

BRA20OO

1ot 1 Smart

Eil Io
Br.dford Co SO
Altenlo.l: Ceptein Lote/Mljor Konkd
Bradlord county lGcF
PO 8ox 400
Sbrte, FL Szlgl
Unit€d St lss

B6c,tord Couoty IGCF
PO Box 4OO

Slsrte. FL 32091
Unit€d Sht6s

Ship To

Coalr:cuproj..t Nunlb.r

RemitTo:
Sma.tCOP lnc
PO BOX 74008484
Chicago, lL60674-8484

ltARR|S,USS

NOTE

I\,IOBILE

cAorltT

SUIT€

CAOINT

JMSINT

CAD

MOBILE

MOAILE

0.00

549.00

2,55r.00

49.967.00

2,551.@

630.00

273.00

4.240.00

.r59.00

r,519.00

0.00

549.(rc

2.551_00

49,967.00

2,551.00

030_00

273.00

a,2a0.oo

159.00

1.5t0.00

An^lal Sriaricop Maint6oa.1cc

Br€dlord EMS - SrnrrtMCT: 3 MCfs no FBR. Apnr 2023 to
March 2O2a

B.adford - SmaiCAD: priort Dlspat h t ert c!:Aprtr
2023 to Mardt 2m1
Bl.dlod. SmadCAD, SmarnMS Sma MS
Sm.(ADMIN. (25) SrnadMCT Arldt m23 to Merch 202,0
Bradford - Sme.rOATA: Aprit 2023 to M.rah 2OZ4
Br.dfoftl . Gsa(|lan RF|D Inr..fsc. - On€ l/!hy. Apr,t 2023
tc Marc,lr 2024
BIadiod - ESO CAD tnt€r6.6 - pmrst!.t: November 2023
to March i{24
sh*. - Mainrensnc. hdud6 15 McT: Apritz02s to March
2021
Staft. - SmarlMobite Liclnse: AFrit 2023 lo M.rci ?oz4
Lcwtcy - Pmducr Suite: April 2023 lo March 2024

't.00

1.00

r.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

r+1, L3 Aprc'rcL
S qo, coo oo'W*^t

* aq,q1 N#ffl
- t ,lt reqlrs+

rt,rf,briysdmrr.T-
Subtolal

Ioal

64,439.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

64,439.00

a,
fd

lnvoice Questions? ptease crlt 6arah Heft,e.son at 1€i&S1S_8135 or et our to[freenumber 1-888€47-7747i you can also emaat ar@smartcop.com

t,
Tax Exempt? please senc, your exemption cediticale to the address above.

L
\.

Thank you for your business! 4

^A/r CP



d, Smart

Statement of Account
Account (8RA2000)

Date: Mar-03-23
Bradford Co SO
Bradford County IGCF
PO Box 400
Starke
ft
32091
United SEtes

Dear Attention: Matt Aeghr,

P'lease see below for a oJrrent standing of account, as of Mar-03-23.

ReterGnco tnvoicr Dtte Due Drto Days Overdue Invoicc Amount Arnount Due

-28 us$ 64,439.00 usi 64,439.00

Tot tr USi6+439.0O

It would b€ appreciated rf you courd provide an update with regards to the payment status for the
invoices thatare_due.or becoming due. If you have any questions about the abwe summary, please
contact me at 1 (613) 519-8135 or by emait at er i: sr, .r,', ,,r' .,r, .'

YVhafl meklng paymant" pla.se rcfer to the sEcond page of thls stat.m€nl

If payment has already been made on the invoic€s listed, please disregard this summary.

Thank you for your time. I look fon,ard to hearing ftom you.

Yours sincerely,

Thais Pereira

Accounts Re€dvable, Finance

SCIMN0000401 tu-01.23 Apr{1-23



d,Smart
lockbox for Ched( pavments

SmartCOP Inc.

PO Box 74008484

Chicago, IL 60674-84e4

ACH or Wire

Harris Systems USA - BOA USD

Beneliciary Address:

ABA No. (ACH Payments);

ABA No. (Wke pafnents):

Intemauonal Swift:

Bank Name:

Bank Address:

Har.is Systems USA Inc

1 Antares Dri\e, Suite 400, Ottawa, ON, K2E gC4, Canada

111000012

026@9593

BOFAT.,53N

Bank of America

100 West 33'd St, New yortq Ny 10001

4427890967Account No.;

Bene$ciary Name:



BOARD OF COUNTY (]OMMISSIONF)TS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FI,ORIDA

AGE,NDA ITEM INFORI\,I,TTION SHEF],T (AIIS)

DA'l Fl OF Ml:F.TIN(;: Mar'2, 2023

AGI,NDA I'lla\,I bft

DE,PARTMI]NT: County Manager's Office

PURI)OSE:

ASSOCIATIIDCOS'I'S: N/A

Discussion with Bo(lC on Florida Power & Light Franchise Fe cs

Discussion with BoCC on Florida Power & Light Franchise Fees

Pagc 1 of 1





FRANCHISE AGREEMENT INFORMATION



WHAT IS A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT?

Generally, a franchise is an agreement - passed in the form of an ordinance -
between a local govemment and a utility. The key elements of an FPL electric franchise
are:

1) The local govemment provides FPL an express (non-exclusive) right to
install and maintain electric facilities within the local govemment's rights-of-way for the
purpose of providing elecfic service within the local govemment's jurisdictional
boundaries.

2) The local govemment agrees for the duration of the ftanchise (30 years) to
not form a municipal electric utility to compete with FPL; and

3) FPL agrees to collect and remit franchise fees to the local govemmenl
monthly based on a percentage (usually 5.9 or 6 percent) of revenues from sales to
residential, commerdal and industrial customers.

Because a franchise is a bargained for agreement, a local govemment may not
unilaterally impose a franchise fee on a utility. lnstead the lmal govemment and utility
must agree on the franchise terms.

WHAT A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT IS NOT?

A franchise agreement is not a service agreement between a local govemment
and a utility. ln Florida, the rates and service of investor-owned utilities such as FPL are
regulated exclusively by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). ltems such as
undergrounding of electric facilities, street lights, and net metering of renewable energy
are govemed by FPSC approved tariffs which may not be modified or amended in a
franchise agreement. Likewise, a utility's reliability is govemed by the FPSC. Pursuant
to Florida Statute section 366.O4(1 ) the jurisdiction conferred upon the FPSC with respect
to a public utility's rates and service "shall be exclusive and superior to that of all other
boards, agencies, political subdivisions, municipalities, towns, villages or counties. .."

HOW MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DOES FPL HAVE?

FPL cunently has over 190 franchise agreements with municipalities and counties
within its seMce tenitory. Nearly 90% of FPL's customers pay franchise fees, most at
either 5.9 or 6.0 percent. FPL franchises are for a term of thirty (30) years.

Page 2 of 3



WHAT IS THE HIGHEST RATE TO WHICH FPL wlLL AGREE?

Six percent (6%). FPL will agree to a lower rate if so desired by the local
govemment.

FPL will also agree to allow the local govemment to periodically raise or lower the
rate, provided the rate lalls between 1 and 6 percent.

WOULD THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT PREVENT OR CONSTRAIN CUSTOMERS

No. An FPL franchise would not prohibit customer-installed generation equipment,
such as solar panels, or other distributive generation technologies. lf the local
govemment desircd to install renewable or other generation technologies to serve its own
fiacilities, the franchise would not prevent that. An FPL franchise would not affect or impair
in any way the local govemment's (or a o:stomer's) right to sell renewable energy back
to FPL under its FPSC approved net metering program.

DO ALL CUSTOMERS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PAY FRAN CHISE FEES?

Yes. Pursuanl to FPSC requirements, all FPL c'ustomers within the local
govemment, regardless of tax status, must pay franchise fees.

FROM ]NSTALLING RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVICES AT THEIR HOHES OR
BUSINESSES?

DOES FPL RETAIN ANY PORTION OF THE FRANCHISE FEE REVENUE IT
COLLECTS?

No. FPL remits 100% of the ftanchise fees it collects to the local govemment. FPL
does not retain any portion. There is no'Tloat" of the franchise revenues, and FPL does
not earn interest on franchise revenues before remitting same to the local govemment.

Page 3 of 3



FPUS Fianciise Fce PayrErt C.lcut tion (Estim.rc)
New F..nchise Agr..nent - Uninc B6dfo.d Cotng

Ites, Colrtd Te.nts r:

FatrdGa Faa + ParnibrFcas - 6f o, spai{6d r€veftr (16.s r,lc.LafDhs)

Example:

taGr lo.ecmqlr

s,6azcx)
97t.386
3t3.5X

6"976,{4)

Crrrut fi'.ndis. fc. rrtc is 0.4

tr 418,589

R6v€ ro TIF
Re.*tdlfd
Co.Ime.dal
lnftrstid

Tdl Rar.rE 2

Less Unaaba$ha(
tlH R6a.ilc

s

s

t
x0 96

6,976.{49
x6%
4ta.56S0% / 6% ot nel revenue

@lgr paFrcnts by FPt:
FanrltsrFc
Prop.rly Taba

$ s

S s 418.5A9

s.nEnrv:
Orrrlr CoiEaaf TanrE l:

Frdld*ra Feo + PeftitiF.as = 0'!a o{ sp.cifed llll.rx.le

Oolal prymefits)

)a*r CdruTdfi6 r:

F.xdrha F& + Pin*gFG = 6f dspadfd B/afira
'll8'58s + 418,589 = 4tr53 Foa.t r.,o16l

I onrncdllr.lTqrE*6.L ffiiFc b br d.dEd iun t r.rnd rts rG GslrtE o- !E L,nt I E.6 $a cor.Irc b t itcrod tlrrrtr m

2 Frrrdrbc ovc'rra b 0le pa,loat d Jan ZEz Dac AIA.

I Rab Coanpa.irdts basd qr Rrt s frqtl Fpl-cdrl upded fu.tJw i{Et

nis b t E iEEed anqrt tt* rfrrb be FssEd an to OE city:
ft'a.dise orsrEs.

. Und6 0E or.r€'rt F6iatige e€6rE tl - a tyt(al resitefihl
Ui fo. r,ofl,l h b $129-Sl; $.(x).f thatbto tsd|dise f€es
.rd $0.m i5 tu ruricipal Ex6.

. thder ttE rEsr Fdrd*se d€efll.ntr - a ffil.e*lenual b
tur 1,0@ klant $ddd be $13737; S7.78 of that b tu frardlse
fees ad $0.m is for mur*jpd A:res

qrrtendy th. Firtrdtisc Ag]lanra.rt re b Oq6. Urder tha
aEsr agrstnent . tlE aveaaga rcCd€ntbl orstorEef Uould
see a monthlv krcre..e in thdr till of 97.7a per morti.

-r_____r_fidr

C'rrE tl Frard*le
Ae.rrncnt Rda b

'.



FPL'5 Fr.nctise F€€ Paym€nt CalqrLtion (Estim.te)
l{ew Franchis€ AgEenEnt - Uninc Bradford County

t&{, CdrJd Tefi|s r:

Frldire Fe6 + mrFaas = 5.9i dTo"r6lrll!tarx,. (Las l,t*cdf.s)

Exarnple:

Cun€nlly dre franchisc fer t"te is go

411.613

411,6'ti'

Ootal payments)

S?

Crrr€it Frandise
Ag.eornont Rde bR*..xra TtD6

Rcidq bl
CoirlrtErid
h&snid

ToaC Ra,6r$e 2

L€as unaot eaGd
Naf R.Yr te

s 5,5,12.51)9
979,386
3tr,59{

s 6,S76,489

0% / 19% of net re\rerxre

s

s
x0 %

6,976.48S
x s.gt(

411.613

Otle pst'rEob b, FPL:
P€nritsiF.€s
Aoperfy Texes

s s

s 41.t.613

Summary:
ortrart carrlarrTdt E i,

Fra.d$6 Fe + Pdtnits Fe.s = Ol dsDacmod lE€rE

tle* Co.r6lrrris r:

FrxEliie Fe + F6nnibiF.6 = 5"91oa 6paafiod lr\,EtrE
411,813 + 411.613 41'1,6i3 (Iotal paf'me.llsl

2 Frand*se reverres tor lhe peri]d d J l 2022- Oec 2022.

3 Rato Co.nparisons Uased on Ra6s tD.n FPLcorn, Lpdatsd F€a.uary 2(U3

thb is ttle hqecd .lnotrt th.t rdrB be pEssed dl to the #
ftiaidise orsbllEs.

. Lh&r OE onr€it Frendfe Eq€ErrslP - a tyti, cdaler$d tl!
tu Llm knh b $2959; ttr(D d th* is tu kardk tues -d
$0.00 b tor llllnt pl h(€i
. Urxrer tl€ nd Fi rdr&e aor€.m€nt! - a tyfid.ECdentbt bdl
tu 1,000 ldlrr uld be $137:4; 97.65 of that b for lh.d&e
fc.s and $0-00 is to nunadpal b(es.

Olrrlntly ttE Frandri5c Agreernait tate i9 Oryo. Uaalcr tlre
ncw lg.eetnar* , t|la average addertill aratoGar lxouu
see l monthly Indease ln tieir hifl of $7.65 p€r nondr



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANGE GRANTING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AN ELECTRIC
FRANCHISE, IMPOSING PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS
RELATING THERETO, PROVIDING FOR MONTHLY
PAYMENTS TO THE CITY OF PENSACOLA, AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

l/tttlEREAS, the City Council of the City of Pensacola, Florida recognLes that the

City of Pensacola and its citizens need and desire the continued benefib of electric service;

and

WHEREAS, the provision of such seMce requires substantial investments of

capital and other resources in order to construct, maintain and operate facilities essential b

the provision of such service in addition to msfly administrative funcfions, and the City of

Pensacola does not desire to undertake to provide such services; and

VlrtlEREAS, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) is a public utility which has the

demonstrated ability to supply such services; and

WHEREAS, Gutf Power and the City of Pensacola are parties to an existing

franchise agreement, the terms of which are setfortr in City of Pensacola Ordinance No. 61-

79, passed and adopted December 20, 1979, and as further amended, and Gu[f Powe/s

written acteptance thereof dated December 21, 1979 granting to Gulf Power, its successors

and assigns, an electric franchise ("Curent Franchise Agreemenf); and

WHEREAS, FPL and the of City of Pensacola desire to enter into a new agreement

(New Franchise Agreement) providing for the payment of fees to the City of Pensacola in

exctrange for the nonexclusive right and privilege of supplying electricity and other services

I



wtthin the city of Pensacola free of competition ftom the city of pensacola pursuant to

certain terms and mnditions, and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Pensamla deems it to be in the best

interest of the city of Pensacola and its citizens to enter into the Ne\ / Franchise Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CTIY COUNCIL OF THE CtrY

OF PENSACOIA, FLORIDA:

Section 1. There is hereby granted to Florida Power & Light Company, its

successors and assigns (hereinafter called the "Grantee'), for the period of 30 years ftom

the eftctive date hereof, the nonexdusive right, prMlege and francfrise (hereinafter calbd

't'anchise") to construct, operate and maintain in, under, upon, along, over and across the

present and ftrture roads, streets, alleys, bridges, easements, rights-of-way and other public

places (hereinafter calbd 'public rights-of-way'') throughout all of the incorporated areas, as

such incorporated areas may be constituted from tr,me to time, of the City of Pensacoh

Florida, and its successors (hereinafter called the "Grantor''), in accordance witr the

Grantee's customary practice with respect to construction and maintenance, electric light

and power facilfies, including, without limitation, conduits, poles, wires, transmission and

distribution lines, and all other facilities installed in conjunction with or ancillary to all of the

Grantee's operations (hereinafter called '"facilities"), for the pupose of supplying electririty

and other services to the Grantor and its successors, the inhabitants thereol and persons

beyond the limits thereof.

Section 2. The tucilities of the Grantee shall be installed, located or relocated so

as to not unreasonably interfure with traffic over the public rights-of-way or with reasonable

egress from and ingress to abutting property. To avoid conflicts with traffc, the location or

2



relocation of all facilities shall be made as representatives of the Grantor may prescribe in

accordance with ttre Granto/s reasonable rubs and regulations wift refercnce to the phcing

and maintaining in, under, upon, along, over and across said public rights-of-way; provided,

hovyever, that such rules or regulations (a) shall not prohibit the exercise of the Grantee's

right to use said public rQhts-of-way fur reasons other than unreasonable interbrence wifrl

motor vehicular traffic, @) shall not unreasonably inbrbre with the Grantee's ability to fumish

reasonably sufficient adequate and efficient electric service to all of ils customers, and (c)

shall not require the rclocation of any of the Grantee's facilitres installed befoie or after the

effective date hereof in public rights€f-ufay unless or until widening or otherwise changing

the configuration of the paved portion of any public right-of-way used by motor vehichs

causes such installed tacilities to unreasonably interbre with motor vehicular t'affic. Suclt

rulgs and regulations shall recognize that above{rade facilities of the Grantee instalbd after

the effective date hereof should be installed near the outer boundaries of the public rights-

of-way to the extent possible. \Mren any portion of a public right-of-way is excavated by the

Grantee in the location or relocation of any of its facilities, the portion of the public rQht-of-

way so excavatd shall within a reasonable time be replaced by the Grantee at its expense

and in as good condition as it was at the time of such excavation. The Grantor shall not be

liable to the Grantee for any cost or e&ense in connection with any relocation of the

Grantee's facilities required under subsection (c) of this section, except, however, the

Grantee shall be entifled to reimbursement of its costs from others and as may be provided

by law.

Section 3. The Grantor shall in no way be liable or responsible for any accident or

damage that may occur in the conskuction, operation or maintenance by the Grantee of its

)



facilities hereunder, and ttre acceptance of this ordinance shall be deemed an agreernent

on the part of the Granbe to indemnifo the Grantor aM hold it harmless against any and all

liability, loss, cost, damage or expense which may ac!rue to the Grantor by reason of the

negligence, defauh or misconduct of the Grantee in the mnstucfion, operation or

maintenance of its fucilifies hereunder.

Section 4. AII rates and rules and regulations established by the Granbe ftom time

to time shall be subject to such regulation as may be proMded by law.

Sedion 5. As a consideration for this franchise, the Grantee shall pay to the

Grantor, commencing 90 days afterthe eftctive date hereof, and each month thereaffer for

the remainder of the term of this franchise, an amount which added to the amount of all

licenses, excises, fees, c*rarges and other impositions of any kind whatsoever (except ad

valorem property taxes and non-ad valorem tax assessments on pmperty) levierl or imposed

by the Grantor against the Grantee's property, business or operations and those of its

subsidiaries during the Grantee's monthly billing period ending 60 days prior to eacfr sucfr

payment will equal 6% percent of the Grantee's billed revenues, less actual write-ofE, from

the sale of electrical energy to residential, commercial and indusfial customers (as such

customers are defined by FPL's tariff) within the incorporated areas of the Grantor for the

monthty billing period ending 60 days prior to each such payment, and in no event shall

payment fur the rights and privileges granted herein exceed 6% percent of such revenues

for any monthly billing period of the Grantee.

The Grantor understands and agrees that such revenues as described in the

preceding paragraph are limited to the precise revenues described therein, and that such

revenues do not include, by way of example and not limitation: (a) revenues from the sale

4



of electrical energy for Public street and Highway Lighting (seMce for lighting public ways

and areas); (b) revenues from ffier sales to Public Authoritbs (service with eligibility

resticted to govemnrental entities); (c) revenus from sales to Railroads and Railways

(service supplierl for propulsion of electuic transit vehides); (d) revenues from sales for

Resale (service to other utilities for resale purposes); (e) francfiise fues; (0 Late Payrnent

Charges; (g) FieH Colleclion Charges; (h) other service charges'

Sedion 6. As a further consideration, during the term of this franchise or any

exbnsion thereof, the Grantor agrees: (a) not to engage in the distribution ard/or sale, in

competition with the Grantee, of electric capacrty and/or elecfoic energy to any ultimate

@nsurner of electric utility service (herein called a "retail (xsfuner") or tro any ehcfical

dislribution system established solely to serve any retail customer formerly served by the

Grantee,(b)nottoparticipateinanyproceedingorcontracfualarrangement,thepurposeor

terms of whictr wouH be to obl'rgate the Grantee to t-ansmit and/or distribute, elecbic

capacrty and/or electric energy ftom any third party(ies) to any other retail custome/s

facility(ies)'and(c)nottoseektohavetheGranteetransrnitand/ordistributeelec{ric

capacity andlor electric energy geneEted by or on behatf of the Grantor at one location to

the Grantor,s fucility(ies) at any other location(s). Nothing specified herein shall pmhibit the

Grantorfromengagingwithotherutilitiesorpersonsinwholesaletransactionswhichare

subject to the provisions of the Federal Power AcL

NothinghereinshallprohibittheGrantor,ifpermittedbylaw'(i)ftompurchasing

electriccapacityand/orelectricenergyfromanyotherperson,or(ii)fromseekingtohave

the Grantee transmit and/or disbibute to any facility(ies) of the Grantor electric capacity

and/or electric energy purchased by the Grantor fom any other person; provided' however'

5



that before the Grantor elects to purchase electric capacity and/or electric energy tom any

other person, the Grantor shall notiff the Grantee. Such notice shall indude a summary of

the specific rates, terms and condfions which have been ofiered by the other person and

identifo the Grantois fucilfies lo be served under the offer. The Grantee shall thereaffer

have 90 days to evaluate the ofier and, if the Grantee offers rates, terms and conditions

which are equal to or beter than those offered by the other person, the Grantor shall be

obligated to continue to purciase ftom the Grantee electric capacity and/or electric energy

to serve tfie previously-identified facilities of the Grantor for a term no shorter than that

oftred by the other person. lf the Grantee does not agree to rates, terms and mnditions

whict equal or better the other person's offer, all of the terms and conditions of this

ft-anchise shall remain in effect.

Sedion 7. lf the Grantor gnanb a right, privilege or francfrise to any other person

or otherwise enables any other such person to consbuct, operate or maintain eleckic light

and power facilities within any part of the incorporated areas of the Grantor in which the

Grantee may lawfully serue or compete on terms and conditions which the Grantee

determines are more favorable than the terms and conditions conhined herein, the Grantee

may at any time thereafter terminate this fianchise if such terms and conditions are not

remedied within the time period provided hereafter. The Grantee shall give the Grantor at

Ieast 60 days advance written notice of its intent to terminate. such notice shall, without

prejudice to any of the rights reserved for the Grantee herein, advise the Grantor of such

terms and conditions that it considers more fuvorable. The Grantor shall then have 60 days

in which to conect or otherwise remedy the terms and conditions complained of by the

Grantee. lf the Grantee determines that such terms or conditions are not remedied by the

6



Grantor within sail time period, the Grantee may terminab this francfrise agrcement by

delivering written notice to the Grantor's Clerk and termination shall be efiective on the date

of delivery of such notice.

section 8. lf as a direct or indirect consequence of any legislative, reguhtory or

other action by the United States of America or the State of Florida (or any departrnent'

agency, authority, insbumentality or political subdivision of either of thern) any pe.son is

permitted to provide electric service within the inmrporated areas of the Grantor to a

customer then being serveo oy the Grantee, or to any new applicant for elecfic service

within any part of ttre incorporated areas of the Granbr in which the Grantee may lawfully

serve, and the Grantee determines that its obligatbns hereunder, or otherwise resuking fiom

this ft-anchise in respect to rates and service, place it at a competitive disadvantage witr

respect to such otlrer person, the Grantee may, at any time after the taking of sucfr acfion,

terminate this t'anctrise ff such competitive disadvantage is not remedied within the time

period provided hereafter. The Grantee shall give the Grantor at least 90 days advance

written notice of its intent to terminate. Such notice shall, witttout prejudice to any of the

rig hts reserved for the Grantee herein, advise the Grantor of the mnsequences of such

action which resutted in the competitive disadvantage. The Grantor shall then have 90 days

in which to conect or otherwise remedy the competitive disadvantage. lf such competitive

disadvantage is not remedied by the Grantor within said time period, the Grantee may

terminate this franchise agreement by delivering written notice to the Grantor's Clerk and

terrnination shall take effect on the date of delivery of such notice'

section 9. Failure on the part of the Grantee to comply in any substantial respect

with any of the provisions of this ftanchise shall be grounds for forfeiture, but no such

't



forfuiture shall take eftct if the reasonableness or propriety thereof is plotested by the

Grantee until there is final determination (after the expiration or exhaustion of all rights of

appeal) by a court of competent jurisdiction that the Grantee has failed to comply in a

substantial respect with any of the provisions of this fi-ancfiise, and the Grantee shall have

six months after such final determination tc make good the default before a forEiture shall

resutt with the right of the Grantor at its discretion to g rant suct additional time to the Grantee

for compliance as necessities in the case require.

Section 10. Failure on the part ofthe Grantor to comply in substantial respect with

any of the provisions of this ordinance, including but not limited to: (a) denying the Grantee

use of public rights-of-way for reasons other than unreasonable interbrence with motor

vehicuhr traffic; (b) imposing conditbns tor use of public right+of-way contrary to Florida

Iaw or the terms and cnnditions of this ftanchise; (c) unreasonabb delay in issuing the

Grantee a use permit, if any, to consbuct its fucilities in public rights-of-way, shall constitute

breac-tr of this ftanchise and entide the Grantee to withhold all or part of the payments

provitled for in Section 5 hereof until such time as a use permit is issued or a court of

competent jurisdiciion has reached a final determination in the matter. The Grantor

recognizes and agrees that nothing in this franchise agreement constitutes or shall be

deemed to constihrte a waiver of the Grantee's delegated sovereign right of condemnation

and that the Grantee, in its sole discretion, may exercise such right

Section '11. The Grantor may, upon reasonable notice and within 90 days after

each anniversary date of this franchise, at the Grantods expense, examine the records of

the Grantee relating to the calculation of the i'anchise payment for the year preceding such

anniversary date. Such examination shall be during normal business hours atthe Grantee's

8



offce where such records are maintained. Records not prepared by the Grantee in the

ordinary cpurse of business may be provided at the Grantois expense and as the Grantor

and the Grantee may agree in writing. lnformation identifuing the Grantee's customers by

name or their elec{ric consumption shall not be taken ftom the Grantee's premises. Such

audit shall be impartial and all audit findings, whether they decrease or increase paylrEnt to

the Grantor, shall be reported to the Grantee. The Grantois rbht to examine the records of

the Grantee in accordance witr this Section shall not be conducted by any third party

employed by the Grantor whose be, in whole or par( for conducfing sucfr audit is contingent

on findings of the audit.

Grantorwaives,settlesandbarsallclaimsrelatinginanywaytotheamounbpaid

by the Grantee under the cunent Franchise Agreenrent embodied in ordinance No. No. 61-

79

section 12. The provisbns of this ordinance are interdependent upon one another,

and if any of the pmvisions of this ordinance are found or adiudged to be invalkl, illegal, voic

or of no eftd, the entire ordinance shall be null and void and of no force or efiect

Section13.Asusedherein.person"meansanindividual,apartnership,a

corporation, a business trust, a joint stock company, a trust, an incorpomted association' a

joint venture, a govemmental authority or any other entity of whatever nature.

Section 14. Ordinance No.
-61-79, 

passed and adopted December 20, 1979 and

all other ordinances and parts of ordinances and all resolutions and parts of resolutions in

conflic{ herewith, are hereby repealed-

section 15. As a condition precedent to the taking effect of this ordinance, the

Grantee shall file its acceptance hereof with the Grantor's Clerk within 30 days of adoption

9



of this ordinance. The effective date of this ordinance shall be the date upon which the

Grantee files such accepbnce.

PASSED on firsl reading this day ol _,2023.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this day of

2023.

CITY OF PENSACOLA, FLORIDA

By:

ATTEST:

By:
(City) Clerk of the Florida

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

(City) Attomey, Florida

(SEAL)

10


